
Ld:I:\CLERICAL\Workforce Development Board\2018\November\November Agenda.doc  

 ANOKA COUNTY WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
 

Thursday, November 1, 2018 
7:30 A.M. 

 
ANOKA COUNTY HUMAN SERVICE CENTER 

1201 89TH AVENUE NORTHEAST 
BLAINE, MN 55434 

SUITE 202 
 

* * * A G E N D A * * * 
 

I. ROLL CALL 
 

II. APPROVE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 

III. APPROVE September 6, 2018 MEETING MINUTES (Attached) 
  

IV. SPRING LAKE PARK HIGH SCHOOL CAREER PATHWAYS – Melissa Olson, 
Career & College Pathways Project Lead 
 

V. MINNESOTA WORKFORCE COUNCIL ASSOCIATION LEGISLATIVE 
PLATFORM 2019 SESSION – Anne Kilzer, Director - MWCA 
 

VI. LABOR MARKET ANALYSIS – OLDER WORKERS – Tim O’Neill - DEED 
 

VII. PY 18/19 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS WIOA YOUTH, ADULT & DISLOCATED 
WORKER PROGRAMS – Nicole Swanson – Job Training Center 
 

VIII. OTHER BUSINESS 
• Regional Update – Commissioner Sivarajah 
• Grant Updates – Nicole  
• Apprenticeship Summit – November 14, 2018 – Maria Lourey-Bowen, JTC 

Workforce Development Specialist 
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
• LAUS Update 

 



 

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING 

ANOKA COUNTY 

September 6, 2018 

 

The Anoka County Workforce Development Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Barnes 

at 7:30 a.m. 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Shirley Barnes, Elaina Bleifield, Terry Hart, Becky 

Johnson, Paul Johnson, Jessica Lipa, Patrick McFarland, 

Jerry Miller, Jim Nimlos, Jamie Swenson, Michael Thews, 

Erik Thorvig, Theresa Zingery 

 

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Commissioner Rhonda Sivarajah, Commissioner Julie 

Braastad, Brad Thiel, Becky White, Jody Schanilec, Liz 

Jennings, Tim O’Neill, Jeanna Fortney, Jacquel Hajder, 

ABE Representative, Adesewa Adesiji, and Nicole 

Swanson 

 

II. APPROVE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

 

MOTION by Erik Thorvig to adopt the agenda as presented.  Seconded by Elaina Bleifield. 

 

UPON A VOICE VOTE, ALL VOTING AYE, CHAIR BARNES DECLARED THE 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

III. APPROVE June 7, 2018 MEETING MINUTES  

 

Elaina Bleifield noted that she did not motion to adjourn the meeting as she was not at the 

meeting.   

 

MOTION by to Elaina Bleifield approve the minutes with the correction of adjournment.  

Seconded by Jim Nimlos. 

 

UPON A VOICE VOTE, ALL VOTING AYE, CHAIR BARNES DECLARED THE 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

IV. Elections of the Workforce Development Board Chair and Vice Chair 

 

MOTION by Terry Hart to nominate Shirley Barnes as Chair.  Seconded by Elaina Bleifield.   

 

UPON A VOICE VOTE, ALL VOTING AYE, CHAIR BARNES DECLARED THE 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 



Anoka County Workforce Development Board Meeting of September 6, 2018 2 
 

MOTION by Shirley Barnes to nominate Terry Hart as Vice Chair.  Seconded by Elaina 

Bleifield.   

 

UPON A VOICE VOTE, ALL VOTING AYE, CHAIR BARNES DECLARED THE 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

V. Approve PY18 Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program Employment Service 

Plan 

 

Jody Schanilec stated that the SNAP Employment and Training Program (SNAP E&T) is a federally 

funded program which serves able-bodied adults 18 - 50 years of age without dependent children residing 

in Anoka County. Minnesota currently operates a mandatory program which means that all able-bodied 

adults are required to participate in employment and training services; however, state planning is 

underway to convert to a voluntary program effective Fall 2018.  

 

Jody said that the Department of Human Services continues to implement a five-year statewide strategic 

plan (2017-2022) that includes the building of a diverse network of SNAP E&T training providers serving 

eligible participants across the state.  This expanded network includes 50/50 match funding opportunities 

for counties, along with community-based organizations and community colleges.  Anoka County 

receives an annual allocation or 100% funds to operate SNAP E&T which is expected to decrease through 

2022, along with 50/50 match which areas are expected to increase during the same time period.  50/50 

match for SNAP E&T can only be generated through using non-federal dollars (as match funding) to 

serve eligible SNAP recipients and receive a 50 percent reimbursement which comes back to the local 

area.  Reimbursements returning to the local area can be reinvested to expand SNAP E & T providing a 

wider array of services and serving a larger number of SNAP recipients.   

 

Jody noted that all SNAP recipients are referred to the WorkForce Center by their Economic Assistance 

Worker to attend a SNAP Employment and Training orientation.  At this orientation, they meet with their 

vocational counselor who facilitates the orientation and conducts a personal assessment and develops an 

employment plan.  This activity is an opportunity for recipients to learn more about the program and 

available resources that can assist them in their job search. Participants are required to participate in 

weekly job search activities at the WorkForce Center. The goal is to serve 500 over the course of the 

program year.  The assessment includes a review of their work history, skills, transportation needs, 

housing and other issues that could pose as a barrier to finding and maintaining employment. Based upon 

the individual assessment results, each participant develops an employment plan outlining their goals and 

activities.   

 
Jim Nimlos asked if the 60% no high school education meant they didn’t have a GED either.   

 

Jody replied yes. 

 

Commissioner Sivarajah asked why this was shifting to a voluntary program; if it was a state or 

federal decision. 

 

Jody replied that it was a state decision because of the expanded network inclusive of 

community-based organizations.  The state doesn’t have enough funds and organizations can 

generate their own dollars to operate the program. 

 



Anoka County Workforce Development Board Meeting of September 6, 2018 3 
 

Commissioner Sivarajah noted that this program has never had full funding and helps people 

who need additional assistance finding a job. 

 

Jim thought it was a national requirement to participate. 

 

Jody said that the state strategic plan says it will have voluntary participation. 
 
MOTION by Elaina Bleifield to approve the PY18 Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 

Employment Service Plan.  Seconded by Jerry Miller.   

 

UPON A VOICE VOTE, ALL VOTING AYE, CHAIR BARNES DECLARED THE 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

VI. Older Worker Project – Minnesota Legacy 

 

Becky White stated that the Older Worker Project Anoka County will receive $216,000 in funds 

to develop a Minnesota Legacy career force program.  This is a new program; the Senior 

Program provides subsidized work and this new program is to offer one-on-one assistance for 

seniors ages 55+ who have a family income of 125% below federal poverty level.  This program 

will offer on-the-job training, intensive job search, job placement, training workshops and skill 

development.  All of these services are not available in the current senior program.  The 

participants in the Older Worker Project will need to be new participants as they cannot be co-

enrolled in other programs.  The cost per participant is higher so these funds will serve 25-35 

participants.  Final approval has not been received from DOL yet and the funding goes through 

June 30, 2019.   

 

Shirley Barnes asked when the state was expecting approval. 

 

Becky replied any day. 

 

Erik Thorvig asked if staff could provide an update down the road as to how successful this 

program is.   

 

Nicole Swanson said she would send out information on the current project and another update 

later for this new project. 

 

VII. CareerForce Update 

 

Jeanna Fortney, Project Manager for DEED, said that CareerForce will be the only unified 

system driving prosperous outcomes for career seekers, employers, system partners and 

Minnesota.  CareerForce Culture Plan is important, and our reputation is our commitment to 

prosperity and to support the brand paradigm shift to make the workforce system a resources 

people want to access vs. one they have to access, they have created four Culture Taskforces: 

 

1. Enhance Service Delivery Taskforce by creating a universal intake form, standardizing 

CareerForce location workshops and developing seamless customer handoffs among 

programs and partners. 



Anoka County Workforce Development Board Meeting of September 6, 2018 4 
 

2. Customer Experience Taskforce will design a welcome protocol for all locations, explore 

customer-friendly technology, provide coffee and food to create a more welcoming 

environment and rename and image the Resource Room to something more welcoming. 

3. Streamline Business Services Taskforce by developing protocol to ensure baseline 

business services are provided at all locations and redesigning career fairs to a more 

engaging and interactive model that meets employer needs. 

4. Pro-actively Communicate Taskforce will share and celebrate success stories, create 

newsletters for the CareerForce community, utilize social media to share information, 

announce events and engage customers.  Events to engage with the community, partners 

and customers, utilize local media and create local and regional communication plans. 

 

The task forces just kicked off and DEED is asking for recommendations by mid-October to best 

implement their ideas. CareerForce will launch in 2019 and there will be a phased approach.  The 

launch for staff and internal partners will happen in November and a password and login will be 

needed to utilize the site.     

 

Commissioner Sivarajah thought that the federal grant expired in October; she asked if an 

extension was granted to continue with enhancements. 

 

Jeanna replied that the grant time period is from 2015-2019. 

 

Commissioner Sivarajah asked if there would be an issue with new administration coming the 

first part of the year.   

 

Jeanna thought that whoever was in office will see value in CareerForce and the goals that are 

set.  These services are needed regardless of who is in office.  This is great concept and will be 

very helpful for the state, jobseekers and employers. 

 

Shirley Barnes asked what the reason was for delay. 

 

Jeanna replied that they want the best possible product for the public launch. 

 

Shirley asked who made the decision to delay the launch.  

 

Jeanna replied the CareerForce leadership team, MWCA, GWDB and DEED.   

 

Nicole said that she just shared knowledge about the delay to November and now it has been 

changed to 2019. 

 

Jeanna replied that the launch in November will be to partners and staff.  There is still an 

aggressive timeline to get it all done by November. 

 

Nicole said that the name change would not take place until the public launch.  She asked Jeanna 

to share a timeline when it is ready.  

 

Jeanna replied that they are working on the timeline now and will share when it is ready. 



Anoka County Workforce Development Board Meeting of September 6, 2018 5 
 

 

Jerry Miller asked when partners would be able to view the new website.  

 

Nicole replied that training would take place in the computer lab for the Board.  

 

Shirley checked with Ann Kilzer and her understanding was that CareerForce would launch in 

November of this year as well.  Everyone has been working collaboratively to get CareerForce 

launched and a lot of work has been put into this.  Connie Ireland is no longer with the 

Governors Workforce Development Board.   

 

MOTION by Jerry Miller to Thank Connie Ireland for her contributions to the Governors 

Workforce Development Board.  Seconded by Elaina Bleifield.   

 

UPON A VOICE VOTE, ALL VOTING AYE, CHAIR BARNES DECLARED THE 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

VIII. Update on the Anoka County Economic Development Initiative 
 

Jacquel Hajder, Anoka County Economic Development Specialist, reviewed the overall goals 

are to address and work to change the perception of Anoka County, among stakeholders, 

partners, developers and potential talent; clearly define roles within the county, as well as with 

regional partners, as it relates to economic development marketing, incentives, business retention 

and expansion and to ensure Anoka County is ready for development from both a talent and 

product perspective.  The target industries are light and heavy-duty manufacturing, distribution 

and trucking, data centers and back office.   

 

Jacquel said there is an Executive Committee that includes Connexus, Metro North Chamber, 

Four City Representatives, three subcommittees, County Commissioners and staff and herself.  

They have subcommittee reports, discuss action items, economic development strategies and 

goals and visioning.  The three subcommittees include: 

• Marketing Subcommittee to tackle perceptions, develop brand and website, create 

regional profile, develop list of programs, target industry profile, conduct annual business 

summit and success stories.   

• Readiness Subcommittee evaluates and gathers available sites County wide, finds s & B 

data for source/feed for website, prioritizes sites based on readiness and identifies criteria 

for ready sites based on target industry. 

• Alignment & Regionalism Subcommittee works on capacity building training, facilitates 

work sessions, creates list of stakeholders and assembles local information for regional 

benefit. 

The partnerships include Anoka County Regional Development, Anoka County WorkForce 

Center, Anoka Technical College/Anoka Ramsey Community College, Educational System, 

Private Entities (developers, brokers, land owners), Cities and Greater MSP, DEED, STATE and 

Counties. 

 

Jim Nimlos noted that Anoka County is home for a lot of construction workers who would love 

to work close to home. 

 



Anoka County Workforce Development Board Meeting of September 6, 2018 6 
 

Jacquel replied that would fall under the housing piece and there is great housing in Anoka 

County that is affordable, attainable and offers a quality of life. It also provides less transient 

traffic and more people staying in Anoka County. 

 

Erik Thorvig thanked the County Board for committing financially to this new position.  The 

role of this new person will play an important part to attracting new businesses to Anoka County  

plus supporting the existing businesses.   We have a strong workforce community and it is 

noticed by employers.   

 

Commissioner Sivarajah noted that all 21 communities are engaged and involved in this effort; 

everyone is on board. 

 

Nicole Swanson intends to bring regular updates to the Board.  Connecting with the 21 different 

communities and townships will help promote CareerForce and the work we do.   
 

IX. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Regional Update  

 

Commissioner Sivarajah said that the regional board continues to move forward with the sector 

skills academy.  A revised Regional 4 Plan is posted for public comment and the Board is 

encouraged to share with their networks to get as much feedback as possible to have a strong 

plan moving forward.  The Plan is posted until September 19, 2018.  A partnership is being 

formed with the center for economic inclusion to reach out to underserved populations and work 

closely with a new formed business talent committee.  Scott Peterson, with Schwan Company, is 

excited about their engagement to get involved in this important work.  There is currently a 

workforce shortage, and something needs to be done about it as many businesses are struggling 

with the same issues.  It’s about partners and no one organization can do this alone.  This is part 

of the Greater MSP 2.0 rollout, looking at existing strategic initiatives and new initiatives as 

well.  There is a lot of opportunity for philanthropy to fund efforts and feasibility and 

engagement of employers within the region.  We are excited about this as a potential 

opportunity.  

 

Nicole Swanson distributed the 2017 JTC Annual Report that highlights the work that was done 

over the last year.  This is an engaging document and important to share what the Workforce 

Development Board, JTC and the WorkForce Center has done.   It isn’t only about the work we 

do as an entity but also about the work we do in collaboration and partnership.  We are in the 

final stages of a job offer for a Workforce Development Specialist who will continue to help 

build tomorrows workforce.   

 

Jerry Miller asked how the Annual Plan was distributed. 

 

Nicole replied that it is distributed to the Board and local elected officials first and then it will be 

available on the website.  The Workforce Development Specialist will use this report for 

employer visits as well.   

 



Anoka County Workforce Development Board Meeting of September 6, 2018 7 
 

Nicole noted that DOL has distributed the funding for the National Emergency Grant for 

Opioids, so DEED was not able to submit a grant.  Funding went to New Hampshire, 

Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Maryland and Alaska.  Additional funding may be released on the 

future. 

 

Nicole will participate in the interviews for a DEED new manager to replace Erik Aamoth’s 

position, hopefully there will be an announcement by October. 

 

Nicole is negotiating with the state on the performance goals that were released for WIOA, 

Dislocated Worker and Adult Programs.  DEED is putting on pressure to increase performance 

goals and Anoka County has always exceeded expectations, but this raises concerns.  We don’t 

want to put funding at risk if Anoka County doesn’t reach their goals.  This is happening at the 

regional level as well.   

 

Elaina Bleifield asked how the Board could support her efforts.   

 

Nicole stated that a support letter from Chair Barnes and Commissioner Sivarajah would help. 

 

Jessica Lipa is seeing higher achieving goals as well.     

 

MOTION by Elaina Bleifield to proceed with a letter of support from the Chair and LEO.  

Seconded by Jessica Lipa. 

 

UPON A VOICE VOTE, ALL VOTING AYE, CHAIR BARNES DECLARED THE 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

ADJOURN 
 

MOTION by Michael Thews to adjourn.  Seconded by Elaina Bleifield. 
 

UPON A VOICE VOTE, ALL VOTING AYE, CHAIR BARNES DECLARED THE 

MOTION CARRIED AND THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 8:56 A.M. 



























































2.3

2.8

2

2.1

2.4

2.2

2.1

2.2

2.1
2.1

2.2

2.3 2.1
2.4

2.6

2.2
2.2

2.7

4.1
2.8

3.4

2.4

1.9

2.1

2

2.5

2.9

2

2

2.9

2

2.72.2

3

1.3

2

2

2.2

2

2.5

2.2

2

2.3

2.3

1.9

2.1

4.1

2.7

2.3

2.5

2
2.4

3.1

2.7

1.9
2.7

2.2

2.5

2.4

2.62.1 2.42.2

1.9

2.2

2.1

1.7

2.2

2.2

2.5

1.8

2.1

2.2

2.1

2.2

2.2

2.1
2.1

2.7

2.3

1.8

1.8

3.2

2.6

2.1

2.2

2.1

1.6

2.1

1.6
1.8

2.52.2
2.3

2.3

2.4 2.3

2.7

2.5 2.2

2.1

2.2

2.1
2.4

Unemployment Rates in Workforce Service Areas and Counties, Sept 2018
State of Minnesota = 2.2% (not seasonally adjusted)

Source: MN DEED, LAUS
Prepared by DEED (ABR)
Oct 23, 2018

Unemployment Rate
1.3 - 1.9
2.0 - 2.2
2.3 - 2.6
2.7 - 3.4
3.5 - 4.1
Workforce Service Areas

Unemployment Rate
2.0 - 2.1
2.2
2.3 - 2.4
2.5 - 2.8


	I. ROLL CALL
	Anoka County LMI 2018.pdf
	Understanding Anoka County’s Labor Market
	Labor market information office
	Slide Number 3
	How is the job market doing?
	U.S. and Minnesota labor market situations
	Minnesota’s tight labor market�mn.gov/deed/jvs
	Regional unemployment rates�mn.gov/deed/laus
	Minnesota job vacancies by industry�mn.gov/deed/jvs
	Minnesota job vacancies by occupation�mn.gov/deed/jvs
	High demand & high wage�mn.gov/deed/oid
	Minnesota employment outlook�2016 – 2026: mn.gov/deed/eo  
	Minnesota employment outlook�2016 – 2026: mn.gov/deed/eo  
	Minnesota employment outlook�2016 – 2026 total change: mn.gov/deed/eo  
	Industry Statistics & Trends
	Anoka County industry trends�Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages 2000 – 2017
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Minnesota’s largest-growing industries�QCEW 2012 – 2017
	Anoka County’s largest-growing industries�QCEW 2012 – 2017
	Metro Area’s distinguishing industries�Sorted by Location Quotient
	Anoka County’s distinguishing industries�Sorted by Location Quotient
	Anoka County industry share�QCEW 2017
	Population & Labor Force Trends �in Anoka County and Minnesota
	Anoka County population trends: 1950 – 2017
	Minnesota labor force trends: 1976 – 2017
	Anoka County labor force trends: 1976 – 2017
	Anoka County labor force trends: 2020-2030
	Age trends in Minnesota�2007 – 2017 American Community Survey 1-year Estimates
	Age trends in Anoka County�2007 – 2017 American Community Survey 1-year Estimates
	Labor force stats by age in Anoka County�2017 American Community Survey 1-year Estimates
	Demographic trends in Minnesota�2007 – 2017 American Community Survey 1-year Estimates
	Demographic trends in Anoka County�2007 – 2017 American Community Survey 1-year Estimates
	Demographic trends in Anoka County�2000 – 2016 American Community Survey Estimates
	Race and ethnicity in Anoka County�2016 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates
	Anoka County population density�2012 – 2016 American Community Survey 5-year estimates
	Anoka County population density�2012 – 2016 American Community Survey 5-year estimates
	Educational attainment in Anoka County�2016 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates
	Educational attainment in Anoka County�2016 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates – Population 25 Years+
	Household incomes in Anoka County�2016 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates
	Poverty status in Anoka County�2016 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates




